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Decision N04=04:91
BEFORE THR FU’:;LIC UTILITIZS COM/ISSION CF‘ THE STATE CALIFORIA

@W@Mmzz

Lpplication to. 27175

In the liatt er of the: ﬁﬁpl:.cg.t:.on of
FAY VATER COXTANY

{to abandon its pipe line from the water meter
at the entrance to the Union Cil Company pier
near the town of Avila aleng the right of way
of the old Facific Coast Failroad to and upen
the wharf of the Port San Luis Transportation
Company.

Ia the Yatter of the Application of

! FAY WATER COMPANY -
1%0 abandon its pipe line from the water meter

at the entrance to. the Union 0il Company pier
near the tewn of Avila along the right of way

of the old FPacific Coast- Ralircad to and upon

the whar{ of the Port San ILuls Transpertation
Company, or to fix and determine the just,
reasonable and sufficient rates for water service
o consumers on sald pipe line.

Application No. 27484

)
)
)
/
)
)
)
)
)
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)
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Chickering and Gregory, by Vincent I. Compapno,
for Applicant,

¥. A. Fitzgerald, for Port San lLuls Transpertation
Company. °

Van Camp Sca Feod Company, Bravley Ice Company and

Averican Rofriperating Company.

Jehn P. NeCormick, for:John P. MeCormick Company.

J. S. Sylvester. for Sylvester Brothers.

Charles A. Zohner, for Erawley Ice Company.

Robert M. Scavers for Chamber of Commerce Son Luis Obispo.

In Applicatiori No. 27175 Fay “ater Company, a corporation, ehgaged in the
business ¢f selling watef for industrial a:gd domcstié purpoSes in an area adjacent
to the unincorporated tovm of Avila, Szn Luis Obispo‘ County, asks ﬁh‘e Commission
for authority to abandon or sell a portion of its pipe line from the Union Oil |
Company pler along the right of way of tﬁe old Poeific Coast Railroad to and upon
the vharf of the Port Scn Luis Transportation Company.

In Ag:‘piication No. 27484 Fay Woter lCompa.ny asks ihe Com_mission for

authority either to abandon the above described pipe line or that just and reason-
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able rates bé established by this Commission for -all wa.tef delivered by and through
said pipe line.

Publié hearings in these two motters were held before Txaminer Stava at )
San Luis Obispo and by stipulation were combined for hearing and decision.

Fay VWater Company obtains its water supply from a drilled well by an

electrically-driven pump. Transmission is through approximately 13 miles of six

and four inch pipe to two storape tanks having a combined capacity of 3C0,C00
gellons. One of these tanks has a capacity of 200,000 gallons and is held for the
exclusive use of the Union Qil Commany refinery. This Oil Company buys water
through a meter at the tank and conveys it to its refinery through its own pipe
lines. The 100,000~-gallon tark is held for the use of the town of Avila and for

- the Port San Luis Transportatiom Company! $'wharf and for Union 0il Company's pier.
Water for the town of Avila is sold on 2 wholesale basis to R. L. Cﬁ.liia.m,'doing
business as Avila Water Vorks, who ovns and operates the distribu.tic;ri system -
supplying the cormunity. Water for the Avila systenm also is sold and measured

at the tank. The only distribution main on Applicant's system is a four-inch

line extending from the 100,000-gallon tank approximately 1,000 feet to Union 0il
Company pier and thence 7,100 feet to the Transportation Company wharf. This line
is installed along the right of way of the old Paclific Coast B:.ilroati to and thence

upen the vharf of the Transportation Company. Applicant asks for authority to -

wbandon She 7,100 Feet of pipe 1oy o 10 UG 13187 NDLitation Mo, M8L esve that

otherwise compensatory rates bo established for service furnished through this line.

This pipe line is of four inch standard serew palvanized wropghﬁ- iron, installed in
1910 at a cost of £9,933, and originally supplied water to the vharf for ships and’
boats and provided fire protection for the pier and dock buildings and facilities. |

For several years water also was supplied through this line to a Union 04l Company

pumping plant, a hotel, and for the locomotives of the now discontinued Pacific |

Coast Railroad. ALl of the above cnterprises have been burnéd, noved or abandoned,

only the "old wharf" as it is now called remains. Applicant ‘- at present supplies

L4

water for fire protection service to the old wharf at 40 per month and to Van Camp |
Note:¥Hereinafter referred to as Transportation Company. :
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Scafood Company for a fish processing plant at an average montily charge of . £5.00.
Trhere are 13 two-inch outlets used as fire hydraﬁts on the pier ax}d' five 3/L=inch ‘
outlots and two L/2-inch out\let;s‘ 2t the warchouse fqr general usc. A one=inch |
sorvice connection supplies water to the fish plant.

Irs. Tressa marre, secretary for applicant, testified that the maximum
sales of water from the old wharf line were made during. the years of 1912 and 1913,
vhen the tetal annual revenues from that scrvice afrcraged ”A,2OO The present
annual revenuc ;i.s 5540, The present general system expenses covering repairs to
distribution iines averages 900 wer year. Both the above secretary and h-’:.l.ouis
larre, precident of the water company, testified thé.t the wharf ‘linev was the only
comoany pipe line recuiring any repairs, nceessitated by the constant wave action
undercutting and washing out the old sca wa , originally constructed to pfotect
the Pacific"‘coést Roilroad grade and the pipe line. ‘Ihi_s wall-hes been ”br&ken dovn
in three wall scetions and exposed the pipe to salt water corrosion. Scctions of
the pipe linc have beeon moved from time to time an;l_ attached t.o parts of the old
roilroad trestle and trestle piling still in place. | |

The results of the woter company's opeﬁations Jor the five~ycar period

1541 to 1945, inclusive, from thc testimony prescnted is as followss

: : Year Year Year “Year :, Year
—_— t 1941 1942 1943 1Lk 1945

Fixed Capital 898,091 998,401 998,491  S78,66L 578,661
Oncrating Revenues 6,922 7,586 7,535 7,523 7,350

Operating Expenses 5;692 55528 6,132 . 6,129 5,732
Depreciotion 17251% 17 251% * Q1% - 9l6% - b5
Totnl Operating Expenves 36,943 %y 119 51,048 7,065 8,369

Net Oper&ting Rovenues (321 I o g/ & Ler LA S

Return .82% 49% 2595%  Ll.22%
Notes: “*Depreciation computed by stralght line method. : -
(Red Fimure)

hecordine to the officers of the app1i¢2n£ corporc.if.ion., even the over—all

service rendered by the ‘company docs not produce sufficient revenue to‘_:,—lcld a
roasonable return on the investment and primary request, therefore, is made thet
the old wharf line,which costs morc to operate than it produces in revenue, be

abondoned. |
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The scrvice to the Union Oil Cempany waarf is supplicd at :-.‘rate of 565
per month and consists of fire protcetion scrvice 'through 22 firc hydfants. An
additional cherge at the flat rate of SL.00 per month iz made for the ofi‘n.cc. Weter
£0ld to boats from this pler is measured ond billed at the cuantity rates for this
class of service. Titnesses for the water compafiy state that tBe 'exis‘cing rates
for similar service to the old wharf are much lower than the Union Oil Comﬁany' pier.

Ir. David love, a witness for the company, testified that L 750 i‘ee‘c of

pipe line should be replaced immediately and relocated against the bank, in order

to avoid damage by slides and undercutting by wave action. He estimated the _cost |
to be 73,459, However, he stated that such an installation would be a temporé.ryf .
expedient only and recommended the construction of a pipe line over the bluff in
order to avoid damage from slides. Thls plan would recuire an additional 700 feet
of pipe line, a booster pump and tank, at a cost estir;zated to be £8,500. Tuis
witness stated that sections of the present line that have not been expesed <o the
salt water are in falr condition.

The record shows that a serious location problem exists here. Tiere is
a further danger that wave action will undercut thie bank, causing land slides of a
hich bluff above uhe p:npe line and either com:iletcly burying or breaking the pipe
and draining the 100,000 gallen rcscrvoir, interrupting all service including water
for the tovn of Avila.

Awndonment of the pipe linc was opposed by Port S-n Luls Tr-nsportation
Company, owner of the ‘oid wharf, also by thc ovmers land operators of a marine
cupply and repair enterprise, and an abalone processing plant occupying a portion
of the wharf. Ie. Don V. Tomazzind testifying for the "'r....suortatn.on Co rany
stated t‘ua‘c. said company had acquired the wharf property in 1939 i‘rom Preific Const
Railway Co pany but because of the war conditions business'could' not be developed
as quickly as anticipated. Hawwer, the wharf and the rbadway to Aviie Wave been_
kert in a passible state of repair and vhen materials are again available the wharf
will be strengthened to handle hecavy cargo. The Company expects to handle and dock
lumber, cement and other bulk commodities delivered by water and ship produce :

received from the interior valleys.
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The record shows that the marine supply and repair establishment together
with the abalqné and fich prdcessing piaats have developed from the ;ocal commercial
fishing based at Port San Luis. Witnesses for these enterprises teﬁtified that more
fishing boats will stop at the wharf and unload vhen facilities to handle the fish
hove been improved. At present plans are being made for quick freezing and packag-
ing of fillet fish on a large scale. Salt water is used in:proéessing fish but
abalone processing remuires fresh water. Fishing boats buy fresh water at the Union
011 Company @harf vhen loading fuel and oil. Ihe“marine supply and repéir operators
expect to sell fuel and would, therefore, also sell water. At present water is uséd
on the vharves byircprecentatives of the various enterprises only for officé and
sanitary purposes and also living quarters, excepting, however, the small commercial
use by the abalone plant. The wharf is reported to be insured for 365,000. The fire
- protection service is recuired to obtain the insurance. |

Frotestants objocted to the free use of water by Iuigl Yarre Land and
Cattle Company® for its houses, buildings and scveral water troughs, which was
estimated to total 1C0,CC0 pallons a month or 1,200,000 gallens per jear.- Urs.darre
testified that the Cattle Company actuzlly was entitled to 250,000 gallens per month
under the provisions of an agrecment made by and between the heirs of the Estate o?
Luigl Marre in 1914 prior to the transfer of the water systcm to Fay Vatcr Company.
This aprecment could not be produced but ¥r. and Mrs. arre testified that it was

made to compensate the Cattle Compeny for rights of way through its ranch.. The

present operative right of way is for the 1% miles of pipe linc from the present

well to the tanks, Other ripghts of way were for pipe lines from springs in Harford

Canyon located on the cattle ranch, now discontinued or at least out of service as

*

 sources of supply. The annual revenue from the use of lO0,000‘gallons'per month of

rates in effect would total £330, at current rates.

-

Protestants also objected to the inclusion of 257,540 in fixed,éapital
for lands upon the grounds that the compaay.owns 36‘aéres in one tract on which the

the tanks are loeated and of which not over two acres are used and useful and a total

Note:*Louls J. Marre and Tressa Marre, husband and wife, own SL1 shares of the 720
outstanding shares of stock of the Fay Vater Company, and also are stockholders
in the Cattle Company. , ' '

-5~




IV Pp.b A—285 - fe2TLBL

of 5}, acres for the well sites, and rights of way for pipe lines. Apparently this

figure was developed in connection with Application No. 1604, Decision 2435, dated
Yay 29, 1915. The company azked for authority <o issue stock and lncluded lands

and rights of wa r as follows:

»

Wlﬁhts of ‘J-lv 512; 350

Reservoir Sitcs....i.............. Ll,g’ég
Pumplng Plant and SiteSeeasansessse !"
Totaleeecnenns -.'956 L0

7. jarre tostified that the water company's 36 acres of reservo_ir land
were strategieally located for oil tank sites and that the company had refused offers
of 72,500 an acre for this land. Ke stated that as far back as thirty years ago the
Cattle Commany had sold 20 a acres of adjoining land for tank si tcs for «'}20,000.
Fuarther protest vas :m.de’ against the use of the full amount of the origineld cost of
the investment in operative pfopcrtics being used in the fixing of rates upbn the

clainm that the dcp;eciaiion had used up practically all of sz2id capital investment.

The statement of invested capital and deprecistion &s of December 31, 1945, is as

follows: Mixed Capital xQSﬁrve for Deprecistion

d:Lrgo Cecevesnveesannsen eeasesne T, 525 -’;’A,SéB‘
CtQI‘o tveiescessmanscssesacarrososane - 407 159
P\z:np.&u:.pme’xt Geesevesnsinavrsorsene Ly206 h 020
neal Estate cessecsreveoas 57,540
TANKS sevesecescsssessodoscncvansnse 8;751 g 565
WOLLS avveveassasensssorocnsannsonns 2,435 839

Office and Shop Equipment.ec.cecesescees 697 300
578,661 5A8,45)
Deducting Real Eotabtteieescececcecncnns 57,540 ‘

821,120 18,451

It is apparent from the record that Fay ‘.'iatcr Cémp'zmy'ls operations are
not part.:.cularly lucrative where such large real eetate holdings, nc:.thcr necessnry
nor useful, are .mc?.udcd in operative properties. The rendering of extensive free
scrvicc'fo the cattle ranch and itc operations also is an improper c¢laim on the
utility. Thc record indicates that considerable new water bus ine;s iz developing
.'xlon;f.: the arca supplied by the line now sought to be discontinued. The 'prcSGm
ra‘ce(l) for scrvice on the old wharf covers only fire protection.- There was no
demand for water for any other class of usc when this schedule was established.

Note: (1) This rate was established by tne Commission in its Decisien No. 277LO
dated July 30, 1945.-
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Demand for domestic, commercial and industria¥ watcr already exists. Dstablishment
of the rates charged on the Union Qil Compary's pier, in addition to the firce pro-
tection rates, will provide a substantial amount of additionzl revenue, which should
prove service from this line compensatory, provided it does not become necessary to
rclocate the entire pipe line 2long the bl?fi‘. This sqrvice should be' continued
for one or tvo years and if,’ after a trial, the anticipated new business does not

develop, the matter of discontinuance may aga:.n be prcscnted to this Comssmon.‘

Authority to discontinue this old vharf scrvice, therefore, will be dem.eql.

QRDER

Aoplication as entitled sbove having been filed with the Public Utilities

Commission, public hearings having been held thereon, the metters having becn
submitted, and the Commission now deing fully advised in the premises,

IT IS HRRIBY ORDERID that F-y Vkbtor Cozpany, & corporation, be and it is
hereby authorized and directed to file within thirty (30) days from the date of
this order, n.n qt.mdrupl:.catc., and in conformity with tais Comm.sqlon' General
Order No. 96,» the followinz schedule of rates to be_ charged for all scrvice
rendered from the pipe line extending from the Union Oil Company's pier to and
along the cJJ.dwhari: ovned by S Luis Tronsportation Company at Port S:a Luis,
in San Luis Qbispe County:

| Schedule No, X

Acplicability: .

Irdustrial water service to Port Stn Luls- Transportation Company picr,
commonly imovn as "old wharf" ot Port Sen Luds, Sen Luls Obispo County.

Territory:
Ae chove.

Rrtes:
Mim.mm bod n;hlv Charges:

-

For fire protection. service 'rendez:ed the.
Port Sam lLuis Transportation Company on "old wharf"
at Pomsaans, Der month'......'-......"..-.II.I‘.. ‘how

For all water used: ~ Per 1,000
Yonthly Cuantity Rates: . Gallons

Pirst 50;000 gallons per 1;000 gallons...eccveesceass $ .30
OVCI‘ 50,000 gal]-ons per l’ooo 83110“5...-0-..-'..-.0- . '25

e
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IT 1S HERERY FURTHZR ORDERED that the authority to discontinue water
service from and along the pipe line from the Union Oil Company pier to and along
the "old vharf" owned by Port San Luls Transportation Company, be and it is hereby -

dendled. _
The effective date of this Order shall be twenty (20) days from and after

the date hereof.

Dated at Son Francisco, California, this

* Commi ssioners.




